Eleanor Lott

o —

From: Higgins, Brian <BHiggins@wbklaw.com>

Sent: Thursday, January 05, 2017 2:37 PM

To: Eleanor Lott

Subject: FW: Comcast TVRO Consummation Letter

Attachments: 112316 - Comcast Notification of Consummation (File)-c1-c1.pdf
Dear Ms. Lott:

As | mentioned in my voice mail message, | am following up on the e-mail below and the attached
consummation notification. Specifically, we will soon be filing additional pro forma notifications and
need to have the FCC's records updated (per the consummation notice) so that the TVRO
registrations involved will be in the right name when we file.

Please let me know if you have any questions.
Regards,

Brian Higgins
202.383.3347

From: Higgins, Brian

Sent: Wednesday, November 23, 2016 11:38 AM
To: Eleanor.Lott@fcc.gov

Subject: Comcast TVRO Consummation Letter

Dear Ms. Lott:

As we discussed, attached is a letter we filed through the Secretary's Office on Monday confirming
that a number of previously-approved pro forma TVRO assighments were consummated. The letter
also requests that the FCC update its TVRO records to show the current name of the registrant. Itis
likely that additional pro forma notifications involving some of these registrants will be filed in January.

Please let us know if you have any questions.
Happy Thanksgiving!

Regards,
Brian Higgins
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This electronic message transmission contains information from the law firm of Wilkinson Barker Knauer, LLP which may be
confidential or privileged. The information is intended to be for the use of the individual or entity named above. If you are not the
intended recipient, be aware that any disclosure, copying, distribution, or use of the contents of this information is prohibited. If you
have received this electronic transmission in error, please notify us by telephone at 202.783.4141 or by electronic mail
administrator@wbklaw.com immediately.



STAMP AND RETURN

& g:gfr)ncast Corporation
New Jersay Avenue, NW
COMCAST Suie 700

Washington, DC 20001
202.379.7121

November 21, 2016

Marlene H. Dortch, Secretary

Federal Communications Commission Accepted / Filed
445 12" Street, S.W.

Room TW-A325 NOV 21 2016
Washington, DC 20554

Federal Communications Commission
: Qfiice of the Secretary
Attn:  Eleanor Lott, International Bureau

Re:  Notification of Consummation
Pro Forma Assignment of Television Receive-Only Earth Station Registrations

Dear Ms. Dortch:

We are writing to confirm that the pro forma assignment of Television Receive-Only Earth Station
registrations authorized by the assignment applications listed in the attached were consummated.
Accordingly, please update the FCC’s TVRO records to associate the registrants with the TVRO
authorizations listed in the attached, Please also contact the undersigned with any questions.
Respectfully submitted,

Cattenine Fox

Catherine Fox
Deputy General Counsel



CONSUMMATED ASSIGNMENT APPLICATIONS

File Number

Applicant (New Registrant Name)

Call Sign

SES-ASG-20140703-00567

Comcast of California/Colorado/lllinois/Indiana/Michigan, LP

ES474

SES-ASG-20140703-00566

Comcast of California/Colorado/lllinois/Indiana/Michigan, LP

E2170
E5929
E8631
WD42

SES-ASG-20140703-00579

Comcast of California/Colorado/Illinois/Indiana/Michigan, LP

WM82

SES-ASG-20140703-00572

Comcast Cable Communications Management, LLC

E2823
E3294
E3978
E4312
E4317
E5337
ES5830
E5831
ES972
E6229
E6443
E6450
E6739
E7515
E860370

SES-ASG-20140703-00574

Comcast of Florida I, Inc.

E4925

SES-ASG-20140703-00581

Comcast Cable Communications Management, LLC

KB99

SES-ASG-20140703-00582

Comcast Cable Communications Management, LLC

E2177
E3852
E4059
E860710
E881184
E890893
E910265
E910360
KD54

SES-ASG-20140703-00563

Comcast Cable Communications Management, LLC

E4095
KBSl

SES-ASG-20140703-00562

Comcast Cable Communications Management, LLC

E000647

SES-ASG-20140703-00565

Comcast Cable Communications Management, LLC

KP62




